



Parish Hill Middle/High School Booster Club

Monthly Meeting Minutes – October 4, 2021
6:00pm

Attendees: Michelle Bolduc, Christy Andrychowski, John Krot

Agenda Items:

1. Treasurer's Report - provided
 - a. Mum Sale Recap – awaiting invoice from Farm; monies/checks left with Tammie for deposit; sold approximately 45 more mums this year compared to last year
 - b. Potential Treasurer candidate willing to join Boosters (TBD for next month)

2. Fall Sports Planning
 - a. November 8th – opening day for CIAC tourney HS games
 - b. Senior Days (HS) – Michelle will email Andrew B. re: getting the speaker and mic to the fields for each senior event
 - i. Girls Soccer – October 18th (Christy to coordinate flowers/dessert)
 1. John provided name of the senior players from Civic/Aerospace (4)
 - ii. Boys Soccer – October 22nd (Michelle to coordinate flowers/dessert)
 - iii. Cross Country – set for 10/13 (3:45p meet start time)
 1. John to provide number/names of University's senior runners
 - c. 8th Grade Days (MS)
 - i. Boys Soccer – not enough players for a team
 - ii. Girls Soccer – Michelle reached out to coach Aselyn for coordination (TBD)
 - iii. Cross Country – TBD in coordination with Coach Gogan
 - d. "Homecoming"
 - i. As both the HS boys and girls soccer teams play at PH on 10/22, consider doing a "Last home game" celebration; get the grill on the circle, do hot dogs, chips and water/Gatorade for a fundraiser
 1. Christy posted on FB – we need folks to want to participate and folks to commit to volunteering (volunteers to man the grill and sell the goodies)
 2. Will wait until 10/11 to make decision based on feedback (go or no-go)
 - e. Fall Sports Awards (MS and HS)
 - i. HS awards are slated for Thursday Nov. 18th at either 6p or 6:30p – more to come
 - ii. TBD if in-person or Zoom
 - iii. MS TBD

3. Trunk-o-Treat – 10/28
 - a. Boosters will have at least one trunk
 - b. Christy to coordinate on flyer (PHACT creating one to be used); will provide for Boosters



Parish Hill Middle/High School Booster Club

4. New Ideas and Planning Discussion
 - a. How can we increase interest in sports and the Boosters? Of students, staff and community?
 - i. Simply could be an odd year with the pandemic; seeing good middle school numbers for MS girls soccer and MS cross country
 - ii. Need to better coordinate between athletics and administration as we go into the 6th grade visits in May (perhaps have a coach or two speak to the students?) and summer months for incoming 7th grade timelines (physicals, parents meeting, etc.)
5. Winter Sports
 - a. Basketball – awaiting CIAC guidance; TBD on concessions, etc.
 - b. New camera installed; PH will be part of NFHS so subscription service
6. Coaches Requests – No requests reported
7. Next Meeting Date – Monday November 1st, 6p at PH